

Curriculum Vitae

Personal information

Surname / First name

Address

Telephone

E-mail

Nationality

Date of birth

Gender

DOARE TUAL

81, avenue Marechal JUIN, 56000 Vannes, France

Mobile: +33 6 636 777 19

tualdoare@gmail.com

French

16th April 1975

male



Work experience

Dates

Occupation

Main activities

2005 - present

Freelance translator English to French language

Technical, scientific, engineering, construction and education translations

Working with trados

Dates

Occupation

Employers

1999 - 2009

Science Teacher

Mission Laïque Française for COMILOG High School, Moanda, Gabon, 2008 - present

French Embassy for bilingual high school, Košice, Slovakia, 2003 - 2005

French Ministry of Education, France, 1999 - 2003

Dates

Occupation

Main activities

Address

2004 - 2008

Company's director

Food and Wine Business

Košice, Slovakia

Dates

Occupation

Main activities

Employer

2003 - 2005

Training manager

Methodology trainer

French Embassy for Bilingual high school section, Košice, Slovakia

Dates

Occupation

Employer

2008

Brick layer

DORSO Building company, Berric, France

Dates

Occupation

Employer

1995 - 1997

Cinema projectionist

Golden Royal & Cinema Eden, Vannes, France.

Education and training

Dates

Title of qualification
awarded

Principal subjects

Organisation
providing education
and training

2008 - present

Civil engineer

Building process and work

Ecole Chez soi, Boulogne Billancourt, France

Level in international classification

ISCED 5B

Dates

1994-1998

Title of qualification awarded

Science bachelor degree

Principal subjects

Applied Physics: electromagnetic waves, optics, properties of matter

Name and type of organisation providing education

South Brittany University, Lorient & Vannes, France

Level in international classification

ISCED 4B

Personal skills and competences

Profile

- Excellent communication and presentation skills with far-reaching expertise in training and education underpinned by an enthusiastic and proactive approach;
- As well as ability to adapt to multicultural environments, gained through my work experiences abroad;
- Confidence booster, able to lead or to work as part of a team;
- Broad-minded, enterprising with sense of responsibility and reliability;
- Willing to educate myself

Mother tongue

French

Self-assessment

European level (*)

Understanding		Speaking		Writing
Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
C1 Proficient User	C1 Proficient User	C1 Proficient User	C1 Proficient User	C1 Proficient User
A2 User	A2 User	A2 User	A2 User	A2 User

English

Slovak

*) Common European Framework of Reference (CEF) level

Computer skills

Good command of Microsoft Office™ tools (Word™, Excel™, Outlook™ and Power Point™); Confident in the application of the internet for research purposes and proficient user of e-mail.

Interests

20 years of Judo and Jiu-Jitsu, organisator of The Gabonese National Judo Championship 2009, coach of judo club
12 years of Sailing
Cooking
Writer and storyteller of fairy tales

Driving licence

Category B, full clean

References

Available on request